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From: Susannah Hooper 
Sent: Thu, 28 Mar 2013. 11:56:34 +0000 
To: gill.catcheside GRO 
Cc: alwen.lyonsf _. _  _ _.G
Subject: RE: POL Committees 

Hi Gill 
I agreed with Alice that I would stay on the pension committee next year but come off the ARC now so I effectively 
I am standing down from ARC at the year end. 
Hope that's ok. 
Thanks 
Susannah 

PS, Alwen, it probably makes sense now to transfer all POL e-mail correspondence that comes to me to my work 
address which is snsannah.storeyi._ _._ GRO can you do the logistics on this or do you want me to e-mail all 
the NEDS/Alice etc? 

From: gill.catchesidei _ - GRO
To: susannah hooper ._  GRO _ 
CC: alwen.lyon GRO 
Subject: POL Committees 
Date: Thu, 28 Mar 2013 11:54:16 +OOOC 

Susannah, 
I note from the March board minutes that you are standing down from the ARC committee. 
Is it your intention to continue on the Pensions Committee or are you intending to step down from that as 
well? 
Thanks 
Gill 

Gill Catcheside I Assistant Company Seceretary 

1st Floor, Banner Street Wing, 148 Old Street, London, ECIV 9HQ 
GRO Postline , - , - GRO •-,-•i 
GRO

gill.catchesided GRO 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the 
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this 
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then 
delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of 
the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD 
STREET, LONDON ECIV 9HQ. 
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